

Javier Arregui Moreno  
PhD (University of Groningen)

Curriculum Vitae

---

<i>Date of Birth:</i>	30/07/1968
<i>Place of Birth:</i>	Zaragoza, Spain
<i>Professional address:</i>	Department of Political and Social Sciences, Pompeu Fabra University. Ramón Trías Fargas 25-27, Barcelona 08005, Spain.
<i>Telephone ▪ email:</i>	++ (34) 93 542 27 35 ▪ <a href="mailto:javier.arregui@upf.edu">javier.arregui@upf.edu</a>
<i>Fax:</i>	++ (34) 93 542 23 72
<i>Homepage:</i>	<a href="http://www.upf.edu/dcpis/directori/">http://www.upf.edu/dcpis/directori/</a>

MAIN INTERESTS

---

	European Union negotiation, decision-making and implementation processes
<i>Recent Research:</i>	Explanatory mechanisms of the policy process in the European Union; comparative analysis of bargaining success of EU member states; rational action theories of EU political actors; policy-making in the EU; political networks between formal and informal actors in the EU decision-making; the power capacity of Spanish actors in the EU policy process.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

---

2004	PhD in Political Sciences, University of Groningen, Department of Sociology, Groningen, The Netherlands
1999	Master of Data Analysis, Center of Sociological Research, Madrid, Spain.
1997	Master of Arts, MA in Political Behaviour, University of Essex, United Kingdom
1994	BA ( <i>licenciatura</i> ) in Political Science and Sociology, UNED, Spain

## PRESENT APPOINTMENTS AND EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

---

2010	Associate Professor (Profesor Titular), Department of Political and Social Sciences, Pompeu Fabra University.
2006-	Lecturer. Department of Political and Social Sciences, Pompeu Fabra University.
2004 - 2006	Visiting Professor (2004-2005, 2005-2006), Department of Political and Social Sciences, Pompeu Fabra University.
1999-2004	Research Fellow at the Interuniversity Center for Social Science, Theory and Methodology, University of Groningen, The Netherlands.

## GRANTS AND SCHOLARSHIPS

---

2003 – 2004	Extension of Research Grant from the Dutch Science Foundation, Groningen, The Netherlands.
1999 – 2003	Research Grant from the Dutch Science Foundation, Groningen, The Netherlands.
1998-1999	Grant for young researchers, Center of Sociological Research, Madrid, Spain.

## PARTICIPATION IN FOUNDED RESEARCH PROJECTS

---

2007-2010	“The Power of Spanish Actors in the EU Legislative Process”. Research Project (SEJ-2007-61796/CPOL). Ministerio de Educación y Ciencia. Project leader: Javier Arregui
2007-2008	“Looking for a Model of Innovation and Transfer of Knowledge From International Experiences”. Fundación Pablo Iglesias. Project leader: Javier Arregui.
1999-2004	“Policy Process Models and European Decision Making”. Research Project (410-12-010). Dutch Science Foundation. Project leader: Frans Stokman and Bernard Steunenberg

## TEACHING EXPERIENCE

---

- 2007-2011            ``The EU Integration Process and Its Consequences for Citizens``.  
Master in Political and Social Sciences. Department of Political and  
Social Sciences, Pompeu Fabra University.
- 2007-2008            ``European Integration: History, Politics and Law``. Master in  
Humanities offered by the Pompeu Fabra University and the University  
of New York.
- 2008-2011            ``Comparative Political Analysis``. Master of International Relations.  
Barcelona Institute of International Relations.
- 2004-2011            ``Spanish Politics``. Studies of Political Science, Pompeu Fabra 2006/ 2  
University.
- 2007-2011            ``Society and Politics in Contemporary Spain``, International  
Program for USA Students, Pompeu Fabra University.
- 2004-2007            ``Formal Models in Political Science``, Doctoral Program at the  
Department of Political and Social Science, Pompeu Fabra  
University.
- 2004-2006            ``Political Science``. Studies of Political Science, Pompeu Fabra  
University.
- 2005-2006            ``Political Actors: Parties and Groups of Interests``. Studies of Political  
Science, Pompeu Fabra University.
- 2000-2001/ 2001-    ``Research Methods in Social Sciences``. Studies of Sociology.  
2002/ 2002-2003    Department of Sociology. University of Groningen.

## PUBLICATIONS IN REFEREED JOURNALS

---

- Arregui, J. and Thomson, R. (2009) ‘‘States’ Bargaining Success in the European Union’’. *Journal of European Public Policy* 16(5): 655-676.
- Arregui, J. (2008) ‘‘Shifting Policy Positions in the European Union’’. *European Journal of Political Research* 47(6): 852-875.
- Arregui, J. (2008) ‘‘España en el Proceso Legislativo de la Unión Europea’’. *Revista de Estudios Políticos* 141: 11-39.
- Arregui, J. (2007) ‘‘Modelos de Negociación en el Proceso Legislativo de la Unión Europea’’. *Revista Española de Ciencia Política* 17:83-111.
- Thomson, R., Torenvlied, R., and Arregui, J. (2007) ‘‘The Paradox of Compliance: Infringements and Delays in Transposing European Union Directives’’. *British Journal of Political Science* 37 (4) 685-709.
- Arregui, J., Stokman, F., and Thomson, R. (2004) ‘‘Bargaining in the European Union and Shifts in Actors’ Policy Positions’’. *European Union Politics* 5 (1): 47-72.

## BOOKS

---

- Arregui, J. (2004). *Negotiation in Legislative Decision-Making in the European Union*. Amsterdam: ICS-Rozenberg Publishers.
- Arregui, J. (1998). *The Transformation of the Spanish Popular Party: Strategic, Ideological and Organizational Change to Gain Office (1982-1996)*. Ann Arbor: Dissertation Services – University of Michigan.

## CHAPTERS IN BOOKS

---

Arregui, J (2007). ‘Europeización y Transformación Institucional en el Sistema Político Español’. In Morata, F., and Mateo G., (ed.), *España en Europa, Europa en España (1986-2006)*. Barcelona: Fundació CIDOB.

Arregui, J., Stokman, F., and Thomson, R. (2006) ‘Compromise, Exchange and Challenge in the European Union’. In Thomson, R., Stokman, F., Achen, C., and König, T., *The European Union Decides*. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

## OTHER PUBLICATIONS

---

Barberá, P., J. Arregui (2011) ‘Naturaleza e Influencia de los Think tanks en el Proceso Político en España’. Institut de Ciències Polítiques i Socials, *Working Paper 292*.

Arregui, J. (2000) ‘El Rol de los Partidos Políticos en el Proceso de Consolidación de la Democracia en Hungría y la República Checa’. *Revista de Gestión Pública y Privada* 5: 27-45.

Arregui, J. (1999) ‘El Papel de las Instituciones y la Organización Política en los Procesos de Transición a la Democracia: El Caso Húngaro’. *Revista de Gestión Pública y Privada* 4: 31-52.

Arregui, J. and Blasco, N. (1994) ‘El Sector Agrario en la Provincia de Zaragoza’, *Anales II Universidad Nacional de Educación a Distancia* 185-202.

## CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS AND SEMINARS

---

- 2009      “Measuring and Explaining Policy Outputs of the European Union Policy Process”, Paper to be presented in the Seminar of the Higher Council of Scientific Research (CSIC), Madrid (Spain), 30 September.
- 2009      “Who gets what in the European Union and Why?”, IX Spanish Conference of Political Science, Málaga (Spain), 23-25 September.
- 2009      “Who gets what in the European Union and Why?”, 5<sup>th</sup> ECPR Conference, Postdam (Germany), 10-12 September.
- 2008      “States’ Bargaining Success in the European Union”, IBEI, Barcelona.
- 2007      “El Éxito de España en el Proceso Legislativo de la UE”, VIII Spanish Conference of Political Science, University of Valencia, Spain.
- 2006      “Europeización del Sistema Político Español y Adaptación Institucional”, Institut Universiary D’Estudis Europeos, Universidad Autónoma, Barcelona.
- 2005      “Nivel de Discreción y Paradoja de la Conformidad en la UE”, Spanish Conference of Political Science, University Complutense, Madrid, Spain.
- “The Linkage Between Decision Making and the Transposition of Directives”, 33rd Joint Session of Workshops, European Consortium for Political Research (ECPR), University of Granada, Spain.
- 2003      “Exchange and Compromise in the European Union”, 2nd General Conference ECPR, University of Marburg, Germany.
- 2002      “Organizing for EU Enlargement: A Challenge for the Member States and the Candidate Countries”, University College Dublin, Dublin.
- 2001      “Bargaining Models of Decision Making in the European Union”, 1st General Conference ECPR, University of Kent, Canterbury, United Kingdom.
- 2000      “A Revision of Bargaining Models in the European Union”, University of Konstanz, Konstanz, Germany.

1998            ``Factores Explicativos en los Procesos Democratizadores de Europa del Este``, VI Spanish Conference of Sociology, University of A Coruña, Spain.

``Policy Commitments and Party Relations in Spanish Politics``, 26th Joint Session of Workshops ECPR, University of Warwick, Coventry, United Kingdom.

## OTHER SCIENTIFIC ACTIVITIES

---

### *External Referee*

American Journal of Political Science  
European Journal of Political Research  
European Union Politics  
Journal of Common Market Studies  
Journal of European Public Policy  
South European Society & Politics  
Revista de Estudios Políticos  
Revista Española de Investigaciones Sociológicas  
Agencias Nacional de Evaluación y Prospectiva  
Nederlandse Organisatie voor Wetenschappelijk Onderzoek (Dutch National Science Foundation)

### *Membership*

Interuniversity Institute of Social Science, Theory and Methodology (ICS) (Doctor Member)  
Asociación Española de Ciencia Política y de la Administración (AECPA)  
Decision Making in the European Union (DEU – Group)  
European Consortium for Political Research (ECPR)

### *Research Supervision*

Cerni Escalé, Supervision of the Thesis Mater at the Pompeu Fabra University ``The Effects of the EU Integration Process on the European Microstates: Andorra, Monaco, San Marino and Liechtenstein``.  
Albert Falcó (co-supervision with Jose María Maravall) of the PhD ``Making Forms of Government Decision Making Endogenous: Bargaining over Policy in Multiparty and Minority Governments``.

*Other Academic Activities*

Co-director of the Research Forum Seminar Series.  
Department of Political and Social Sciences, Universitat  
Pompeu Fabra (2007-2008, 2008-2009).

Coordinator of the Mater Program Universitat Pompeu  
Fabra (from Sep. 2010)